
Page 1 of 1 100432-TP AT&T Florida's Notice of Filing 

Diamond Williams 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 
Subject: 

WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) [vfl979@att COml 
Thursday, December 02, 2010 10 26 AM 

100432-TP AT&T Florida's Notice of Filing 

Importance: High 
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A. Vickie Woods 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
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(305) 347-5560 

vfl979@att.com 

T&T Florida 

B. Docket No. 100432-TP: Request for Emergency Relief and Complaint against BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida by American Dial Tone, Inc. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 
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at82 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
General Ammey 

T: (305) 347-5561 AT&T Florida 
150 Soutk Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(3051 577-4491 
~ ~ n u ~ , ~ u i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ L ~ ~  

December 2,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100432-TP: Request for Emergency Relief and 
Complaint against BellSouth Teiecommunications, lnc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida by American Dial Tone. Inc. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Notice 
of Filing the Memorandum of Understanding between American Dial Tone, Inc. f/k/a 
Ganom, Inc. and AT&T Florida, which we ask that you file in the captioned matter. 
Exhibit A of the Memorandum of Understanding contains confidential information 
and will be filed under a separate Notice of Intent today. 

Copies have been served to the Parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service list. 

cc: Parties of Record 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield. Jr. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 100432-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was 

served via Electronic Mail and First Class U.S. Mail this 2nd day of December, 

2010 to the following: 

Larry D. Hams 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service 

Division of Legal Setvices 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Iharrismpsc state fl us  

Matthew Feil 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. 850-521-1708 
mferl@qunster corn 
At&. for American Dial Tone, Inc. 

American Dial Tone, Inc. 
Mr. David Gainer 
6905 North Wickham Road, Suite 403 
Melbourne, FL 32940-7553 
Tel. No.: (321) 373-1343 
Fax.: (321) 248-0787 
tom~telecomqrouD corn 

Commission 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COlWMISSION 

In re: Request for Emergency Relief and ) Docket No.: 100432-TF’ 
Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, ) 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida by American Dial Tone, Inc. ) 

) December 2,2010 

AT&T FLORIDA’S NOTICE OF FILING 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T Florida”) hereby files 

the attached Memorandum of Understanding between American Dial Tone, Inc. W a  Ganow, 

Inc. (“ADT”) and AT&T Florida. 

Respectfully submitted this 2“d day of December, 2010. 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
AT&T Florida 
do Gregory R. Foilensbee 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel No. (305) 347-5558 
Fax. No. (305) 577-4491 
ke2722@,ati.cOin 
t l ~ 9 4 ~ 7 ( u ~ ‘ ~ t t . ~ m  
=2?08@art.corn 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

American Dial Tone, Inc. W a  Ganoco, lnc. ("ADT"). Federal Taxpayer ID Numbcr - 
59-35471 14, and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T Florida") 

Olereinafter sometimw individually referred lo as B "Party" and together ref& to as the 

'Parties") enter into this Memorandum of understanding (WMOU") to mcmoriolizc m intcrim 

agreement that enables AT&T Florida to restore order processing for ADT on its Florida resale 

accounts on an interim basis, pending B find rcsolulion in Docket No. 100432-TP before the 

Florida Public Savicc Commission. In a lettcr dated September 13, 2010, AT&T Florida 

notified ADT of AT&T Florida's belief that ADT is in breach of its Interconnection Agreement 

that became effective on August 6.  2006 (the "ICA") and AT&T Florida's tariff by reselling 

AT&T Florida's residential sLnice to LifeConnex Teltcom, LLC ("LifeConnex"), an affiliate of 

ADT. Pursuant to the September I 3  breach letter and the IC& AT&T Florida hss suspended 

order processing for ADT's Florida resale accounts. In reqwiwe, AD" filed a complaint at the 

Flmida Public Service Commission, Dock& No. 100432-TP. To restore order processing and 

avoid disconnection of m i c e  during the pendency of Docket No. 100432-TP, the Parties agree 

to this MOU, under the following terms and conditions: 

1. Payment@) to Segregated Account. 

a. ADT will pay f197,@81.3@ ta AT&T Florida in immediately available 

funds pursunnt to AT&T Florida's standard payment procedures and designated to an 

account numba which AT&T Florida will provide to AUT by 6:OO pm EST on 

Wednesday, December I ,  2010. AT&T Floridil will hold the funds in an interest-bearing 

segregated account. Attached as Exhibit A is B list of telephone numbers that ADT 

rcpresents and warrants are the telephone numbcrs for all Lif&onnex end users who. lis 



of the Effectivc Date (as defined below), an: being served by using an AT&T Florida 

wholcsale residential line purchascd by ADT from AT&T Florida. 

b. A h  the Effective Date of this MOU and until there is a final resolution in 

Docket No. IOoQ32-TP. on os beforc its monthly bill payment date for each of its Florida 

resale BccouI1ts, ADT will make additional payment@) to AT&T Florida in the amount of 

$29.80 x N, where N is the numbcr of telephonc numbers listed on Exhibit A that 

remained in service on thc date AT&T Florida issued the then-current monthly bill to 

AM'. ADT will make such payment@) pursuant to AT&T Florida's standard payment 

procedures and designated to tho account number which AT&T Florida pmvided to ADT 

pursuant to the pamgraph I(a) hereof. AT&T Florida will add such payment($ to the: 

interest-bearing segregated acwunt. The Partizs aeknowledge and agnc that if ADT 

complies with paragraph 3 hereof, then, at the most, ADT will be required to make 

additional paymcnt(s) to AT&T Florida for the segessted account for one billing cycle 

after the initinl pnymcnt required by this paragraph. 

c. Any and all intercst carned on the funds held in the segregated account 

shall be deposited into same. 

d. The funds held in the segregated account will not be considered a 

"security dtposit" for the purposes of defamining whether the security deposit 

maintained by ADT with AT&T Florida complies with the parties' ICA. Payments made 

pursuant to this MOU s M L  not impact in any way ADT's obligation to pay bills issued 

by ATBT Florida, md ADT shall nul htive the riglit to deduct payment From or dispute 

any poition of any bill issucd by AT&T Florida based on a payment made pursuant to 

this MOLL 
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e. Notwithstanding any provisions of the ICA. the Parlies agree that AT&T 

Florida will maintain the funds in the segregated account until they muludly agree that it 

is no longer needed or until Docket No. 1W432-TP pending in the Florida Public Service 

Commission is finally nsolved through final appeal or settlement. Disbursements &om 

thc segregated account shall be made only in accordance with written authorization by 

both Parties hereto or in awrdanca with written order of the Florida Public Service 

Commission. All interest m e d  on fhds in the segrcgatcd m u n t  xhall be disbursed 10 

ADT and/or A T W  Florida in the same proportion as the principal. 

2. ADT represents and werrants that it is not currently allowing any 

telecommunications providm other than LifcConncx to use lines or other serviccs purchased by 

ADT from A T W  Florida ADT agrccs to not add any new smice(s) to LifeConnex or, pending 

the final resolution of Dockel 100432=TP, provide AT&T Florida's service to m y  other 

telecommunications provider. 

3. Within ten (10) business days after the Effective Date (as defined below) of this 

MOU, ADT shall disconnect ~ M c c  for all LifcComx cnd users for which ADT is cunently 

reselling AT%T Florida's residential service to LifcConncx. To tbe extent there is any 

inconsistency between paragraphs 1 and 3 hereoof. parngroph 3 shall control. 

4. Within one ( I )  business day after ADT hns paid AT&T Florida $197,081.30 in 

compliance with paragraph I(a) hereof, AT&T Florida will restore ADT'Y order processing for 

its Florida resale accounts. In the event ADT fails lo timely perform any of the requirements 

imposed by paragraphs I .  2 and 3 h e r d ,  then AT&T Florida will be entitled to suspend order 

procossing immediately on ADT's resale accounts in Florida. In the went NIT breaches 

pnrqgraph 2 hereof, then AT&T Fivrido will be enti t id to discwnncct ADT's rewic accounts in 
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Florida with five (5) busirtcss days’ notice. AT&T Florida will not suspend order processing on 

or disconnect ADT’s resale accounts in Florida so long os all requirements impwod on ADT by 

this MOU are timely met and ADT complies with 011 of its other obligations under the ICA. 

5.  This MOU is not intended to and dors not in any way altcr ADT’s wntrauual 

ubligations to pay for sexvices provided by AT&T Florida pursuant to the ICA and docs not 

impact in any way ADT’s obligation to pay m y  past due amount(s), nor does it limit in any 

manner AT&T Florida’s rights and ability to pursue collection from ADT or its &liates of any 

ainount(s) owed to AT&T Florida. 

6. The Parties agree that this MOU reflocts the Parties’ intent and does not 

necessatily address all of the circumstances which may arise while this agrement is in effect. 

Thc Parties therefore alpa that this MOU will be filed with the Florida Public Scrvicc 

Commission and that cithcr Party may seek assistirnco or, if necesuary, relief from the 

Commission wnceming the implementation and/or amendment of any provision of this MOU to 

implement the Parties’ intcnt. 

7. The Parties and the undersigned hereby acknowledge and represent that the 

undersigned are authorizcd to bind rhe Partics on whose behalf they have signed. The Panics 

a m  that thc use of faxed or pdf s ip tu rc s  is acffiptnblo. This MOU shall be effective on the 

date of last signature executing the MOU, and such date shall be the “Effective Date.” 

[remainder of page intaitionally left blank] 

4 



Tbis Manorandun of Understanding is q t e d  and agmed by tbe P a r b  as of the date 

AMEIUCAN DiAL n>NE, INC. mda B E u s o u T H  TELBCOMMUNICAnONS, 
GANOCO, INC. MC. dmra ATaT FLORIDA 

875456 
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Exhibit A 
(Confidential - filed under a separate 

Notice of Intent dated 12/2/10) 


